HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON REGULATIONS

April 28, 1999 Hearing Room 350

3:00 p.m. Tape 47

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Bill Witt, Chair

Rep. Al King

Rep. Anitra Rasmussen

Rep. Mark Simmons

STAFF PRESENT: Jim Stembridge, Administrator

Nancy Geisler, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2735 Work Session

HB 2576 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments		
TAPE 49, A				
004	Chair Witt	Opens the meeting at 3:22 p.m. and opens work session on HB 2735.		
HB 2735 ñ WORK SESSION				
012	Darrell Fuller	Lobbyist, Oregon Auto Dealers Association (OADA). Presents the ñ5 amendments (EXHIBIT A). Notes the significant change made is that they are exempting from the Franchise Act recreational vehicles and manufacturers of heavy trucks (8,500 pounds plus).		
020	Chair Witt	Asks if Paul Hurd if he has looked through the ñ5 amendments.		

054	Peter Shepherd	Attorney-in-Charge, Financial Fraud, Consumer Protection Section, Department of Justice (DOJ). Presents letter and conceptual amendments to HB 2576 (EXHIBIT B). Informs the committee there is no opposition to the conceptual
050	Jim Stembridge	Administrator. Explains HB 2576.
HB 2576	ñ WORK SESSION	
048	Chair Witt	Closes work session on HB 2735 and opens work session on HB 2576.
		REP. WITT will lead discussion in full committee.
044	Chair Witt	The motion CARRIES.
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		VOTE: 4-0
042	Rep. King	Declares a possible conflict of interest.
040	Rep. Rasmussen	MOTION: Moves HB 2735 to the full committee with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
038	Rep. King	Declares a potential conflict of interest.
034	Chair Witt	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		VOTE: 4-0
030	Rep. Rasmussen	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2735-5 amendments dated 4/28/99.
028	Hurd	Verifies this is true.
026	Chair Witt	Clarifies that Hurd has no concerns with the ñ5 amendments at this time.
024	Paul Hurd	Associate General Counsel, Freightliner Corporation. Answers he has looked through the ñ5 amendments, and they look acceptable to him.

		amendments as drafted.
073	Rep. King	Inquires why there is new language in Section 1 of the conceptual amendments.
079	Shepherd	Inquires if Rep. King is comparing Section 1 of the ñ2 amendments to Section 1 in the conceptual amendments.
081	Rep. King	Notes he is looking at the ñ1 amendments.
083	Shepherd	States the language of Section 1 in the ñ1 amendments and the ñ2 amendments is the same. Explains how the conceptual amendments differ from the ñ1 and ñ2 amendments.
090	Rep. Rasmussen	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2576 Department of Justice conceptual amendments dated 4/27/99.
		VOTE: 4-0
094	Chair Witt	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
098	Rep. Rasmussen	MOTION: Moves HB 2576 to the full committee with a DO PASS AS CONCEPTUALLY AMENDED recommendation.
	1	VOTE: 4-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
102	Chair Witt	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. Rasmussen will lead discussion in full committee.
120	Chair Witt	Closes work session on HB 2576 and adjourns meeting at 3:37 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Nancy Geisler, Jason Cody,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A ñ HB 2735, -5 proposed amendments, Darrell Fuller, 15 pp

B ñ HB 2576, written material and DOJ conceptual amendments, Peter Shepherd, 7 pp